
ECON4260 Behavioral Economics, Fall 2009 

Problems to be discussed at the 5th seminar  
 
Problem 1 
 

a) What is an ultimatum game?  
 
b) Assume that each player in an ultimatum game has preferences for his own 

material payoff only. Which outcome(s) of the game would you expect? Why? 
 
c) Discuss whether your predictions from Question 1b) seems to accord with 

ultimatum game findings reported in the experimental economics literature. 
 
d) Fehr and Schmidt (1999, see the course’s reading list) propose that a proportion 

of the population may, in addition to caring about their own material payoff, 
also care about equity. Explain how Fehr and Schmidt define inequity aversion 
i) in the two-player case, and ii) in the general case with n players. Use your 
own words to discuss (and support and/or criticize) the intuition of this model, 
with an emphasis on the two-player case. 
 

e) Consider an ultimatum game in which the proposer gets, initially, 100 NOK. 
Assume that both the proposer (A) and the responder (B) have inequity 
aversion with αi = 3 and βi = 0.3, i = A,B. Explain the optimal strategy of the 
two players if these preferences are common knowledge.  
 

f) Assume that the responder (B) has the preferences specified in Question 1e), 
but that the proposer (A) is only concerned about his own material payoff. 
What is now the players’ optimal strategies, if these preferences are common 
knowledge?  
 

g) Assume that the proposer (A) has the preferences specified in Question 1 e), 
but that the responder (B) is only concerned about his own material payoff. 
What is now the optimal strategy for the two players, assuming that their 
preferences are common knowledge? 

  
 
Problem 2 
  
Consider the following game: 
 

 Cooperate Defect 

Cooperate 3,3 -5, 5 

Defect 5,-5 0,0 

 
The rows correspond to possible choices of Player A, while columns correspond to possible 
choices of Player B. The first number in each cell denotes player A’s material payoff, the 
second number in each cell denotes B’s material payoff. 



 
Think of A and B as partners in a firm. If both invest 10 in a project, the project will achieve 
an income of 13 (per person), so both will get net earnings of 3. If only one of them invests, 
the project earns only 5 (per person), leading to a payoff of -5 for the person who invested and 
5 for the other. If none of them invests, both get nothing.  
 

a) What are the players’ dominant strategies if each cares only about his own material 
payoff? 
 

b) Assume that both players have inequity aversion as specified in Question 1e). Is 
(Cooperate, Cooperate) then a Nash Equilibrium? 
 

c) Assume that player A has inequity aversion as specified in Question 1e), but that 
player B cares only about his own material payoff. Is (Cooperate, Cooperate) then a 
Nash Equilibrium? 

 
Problem 3 
  

a) What is a public good game? 
b) Assume that each player in a one-shot public good game has preferences for his 

own material payoff only. Which outcome of the game would you expect? 
Why? 

c) Discuss to what extent your predictions from Question 3b seems to accord with 
public good game findings reported in the experimental economics literature. 

d) Could inequity aversion provide a possible explanation to the typical findings in 
experimental one-shot public good games? Why? (An intuitive explanation is 
sufficient.) 

 
 
 


